CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA
NOTICE OF MEETING

You are invited to attend a Special Meeting of the

DEVELOPMENT CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

At: Committee Room 3A, Guildhall, Swansea
On: Wednesday, 11 May 2016

Time: 10.00 am

Chair: Councillor Philip Downing

Membership:

Councillors: C Anderson, J C Bayliss, D W Cole, P Lloyd, P M Matthews, P B Smith,
C Thomas and T M White

AGENDA
Page No.

1 Apologies for Absence.

2 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.
www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

3 Open Spaces Strategy

P e

Patrick Arran

Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Tuesday, 3 May 2016

Contact: Democratic Services: (01792) 636923



file:///C:/Users/allison.lowe/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/D0T1FK5J/www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

Agenda Iltem 3

Open Space Strategy for Swansea

Introduction

The variety of open space provision across Swansea provides opportunity for all
people to play, exercise, socialise and provides and environment where community
action and involvement is encouraged. As a focal point of any community, parks and
open spaces can contribute to building community spirit and community cohesion.
This role, however, must be carefully balanced with the role of open spaces as a
home to wildlife and natural habitats.

Swansea’s diverse and extensive open space network of infrastructure which needs
to will be maintained, protected and enhanced to ensure that the extent, quality and
connectivity of this multi — functional resource is retained, maintained and/or
enhanced for the use and enjoyment of all residents and visitors into the future.

The Open Space Strategy will set out a strategic vision and a series of aims and
objectives for all types of open space in the ownership or management of City and
County of Swansea Council. Based on these objectives and an assessment against
the agreed standards a prioritised Action Plan will be produced. The Strategy will set
out a vision up to 2025 (proposed), providing a strategic framework for the
protection, development and improvement of existing open spaces and to increase
the provision of, or access to such facilities, where it is shown there are deficiencies
against the agreed standards. In addition it will;

o ldentify which open spaces will be included.

o Advise, as appropriate, on opportunities for rationalisation and change
of use of current open space provision within the City and County.

o Outline and advise on good practice and case studies from across the
County

o Detail how the Council can encourage greater community involvement
and ownership in the management, maintenance and development of
open spaces.

o Recommend how to maximise the effective use of physical and
financial resources in improving the quantity, quality and accessibility of
open space

o Establish a robust monitoring framework to assess the effectiveness of
the Strategy

Definition of Open Space

Open spaces are valued community assets which help improve public health, mental
and physical well-being and quality of life, and which bring biodiversity and
regeneration benefits to an area.

Page 1



Open space is defined as land in public ownership that is regularly available for
recreational or sporting use by the community and can also act as a visual amenity.

The following list illustrates the broad range of open spaces in Swansea that are of
public value:

e parks and gardens — including urban parks, country parks, and formal
gardens;

e outdoor sports facilities (with natural or artificial surfaces)- including tennis
courts, bowling greens, sport pitches, golf courses, athletic tracks, school and
other institutional playing fields;

e amenity green space (most commonly, but not exclusively in housing areas) —
including informal recreation spaces, communal green spaces in and around
housing;

e provision for children and teenagers — including play areas, kickabout areas,
skateboard parks and outdoor basketball hoops;

e green corridors — including river and canal banks, amenity footpaths and
cycleways;

e natural and semi-natural urban green spaces — including woodlands, urban
forestry, grasslands (eg. meadows);

e allotments and community gardens;

e cemeteries ;

e Beaches and foreshore

Current Provision of Open Space in Swansea
52 Parks

32 playing field sites

22 Bowls Greens

85 Children’s Playgrounds

9 Fitness and Trim trails

16 Multi Use Games Areas (MUGA)
16 Skate and BMX sites

12 Tennis Court sites

16 Allotments

5 Beaches

7 Cemeteries

4 All Weather Pitches

Open Space standards and statutory duties

The following standards have been adopted to determine whether Swansea meets
nationally recognised guidelines in terms of Open Space provision;

Fields in Trust (FIT), formerly the National Playing Fields Association, has prepared
‘Benchmark Standards’ for outdoor sport and play. The standard recommends that in
terms of overall provision per 1,000 population there should be 1.2ha of land for
playing fields, 1.6 ha for all outdoor sports and 0.8 ha for Children’s playing space,
with 0.25ha of the total provision relating to equipped playgrounds and with
variations between rural and urban areas.

Page 2



Natural Resources Wales has developed a toolkit to ensure everyone in Wales has
access to Accessible, Natural Green Spaces(ANGS) It recommends that provision
should be made for at least:

= 2ha of accessible natural greenspace per 1,000 population

= That no-one should live more than 300m from their nearest natural green

space That there should be at least one 20ha site within 2km of all homes
= That there should be one accessible 100ha site within S5km
= That there should be one 500ha site within 10km

The current provision in Swansea against these standards is;

=
@ e olo |z |o o |E|Z2]|57 g = glzl=|3] = g I
HHARBEHHARIAHHERHIRREHHHBEEHH AR
HHUHHUHBHRHHBHHRHE R B HHHHHHHHHERHEE
Ward = = i I g |3 g =l g |= L] 21z 2 1=
EIT Provision 22| 23
mkl 6 ] o f36] 27 ] 18 f33] 20 ] 4 fo6] 23 1315 30
ANGS Provision [8.1] [4.8] 56]7.6 5.2 5.9
rank| 11 ] 10 [28] 22 [ 26 [35] 25 | 6 [2a ] 1 [2o [ 2313 [asfa7] 7 [21 ]33] 2 3 |32]2of 16 J1afaf3o] s 5 Jae]afas[17]36]31

Joydnoy saddn
S50.43 IS

Figure 17 — Traffic light analysis of open space provision within wards

The City & County of Swansea has a statutory responsibility to assess Play every 3
years to ‘ensure sufficient play opportunities as far as is reasonably practicable’.

The City & County of Swansea has also embedded the United Nations Convention
on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC) into its practice, therefore all policies and
procedures must give due regard to children’s rights.

Under the Small Holdings and Allotments Act 1908 (section 23), the Local Authority
has a statutory duty to provide a sufficient number of allotment plots.

Strategic Vision

‘By 2025 (proposed) the City & County of Swansea will have a vibrant and diverse
range of quality parks and open spaces, well distributed across the County. Sites will
reflect local needs and historical, recreational and natural characteristics. The
spaces will form a network which maximises opportunities for everyone to interact
within their local community and the wider area whilst also attracting people into the

City and County’

Strategic Objectives
e To address deficiencies in open space provision across the County in order to
improve opportunities for local people to access a variety of open space
environments

e To create, develop and sustain safe open space environments which can be
enjoyed by all sections of the community;

e To involve the whole community: residents, public, private and voluntary

organisations to ensure that parks and open spaces contribute fully to the
development of sustainable and cohesive local communities;

Page 3



e To develop the educational role of open space, particularly for young people,
in order to promote greater knowledge and understanding of the importance
of being active in the outdoors and of the natural environment;

e To provide a range of opportunities and facilities for active and passive
recreation which can contribute to improved mental and physical health and
wellbeing;

e To manage and develop parks and open spaces in order to promote social
inclusion and usage by all of the County’s diverse communities;

e To develop and promote an increased range of opportunities for people to
enjoy cultural experiences and activities;

e To promote biodiversity and the conservation, protection and enrichment of
species and habitats.

Key Priorities
To deliver the vision and objectives we will focus on the following five key priorities:

Increasing accessible open space and people’s access to it

To achieve this we will;

Identify a City & County of Swansea access standard

Encourage and promote opportunities for greater diversity of use

Facilitate additional usage of open space

Facilitate and develop safer routes to enable access

Promote and encourage social inclusion

Enhance the quantity and quality of existing provision

Develop the educational role of open space

Develop closer relationships with schools

Develop and promote the use of open space for improved health and well-being
Develop the role of open space for cultural experiences

Ensure opportunities are designed in consultation with partners and target groups.

Delivering new developments - Based on LDP sites

To achieve this we will:

Improve Co-ordination of planning for open space involving all relevant services and
stakeholders

Ensure accessible open space is included in all developments

Ensure new developments contribute to any deficiencies in open space assessment
standards

Ensure development proposals will maintain, enhance and create new green
infrastructure, where appropriate.

Consider improvement of existing local provision in the locality or the creation of new
on site facilities

Create safer and more accessible open space environments

Improve community safety through design

Designating and protecting open space

Page 4



To achieve this we will:
Retain Fields in Trust designation for existing sites and consider new opportunities
Retain Green Flag status for existing sites and consider new opportunities

Encouraging Community involvement/management

To achieve this we will:

Actively encourage and support community engagement and ownership of open
spaces.

Encourage, support and facilitate appropriate self-management or Community Asset
Transfer

Facilitate and extend community involvement in the management and development
of open spaces

Develop and expand the number of Friends of Parks groups

Promoting biodiversity and nature conservation
To achieve this we will:

Page 5



	Agenda
	3 Open Spaces Strategy

